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The forty-flrst session of the meaical Faculty of MoGill University
will be opened on Wednesday lst October 1873, with a general Introductory
Lecture at il a.m. The rega~lar lectures will commence on Thuraay
the 2nd Oct., at the hours; specified in the time table, and vwin be continuea
during, the six months follewing.

It afforda the Faculty muai pleasure tu be able to anflounce â.>at
the beaiitiful ana commodjous new building erected by the Governora of
the Ulniversity for the use of the Medical Faculty, has been completed ana
was occupied by tho Faculty during the last Session.

The following extracts from Prof'essor Wrig,,hti' opening lecture, deli
vered in the new building at the commencement of last Session, will convey
some idea of the magnitude and completeness of the edifice.

IlThe stately building wherein we are met, has been bult by the
Governora of the U'niversity out of the fnnds at thieir disposai, at a cost c>?
$27,O0O, in addition to, which aum the Peau and the Members of the Faculty
o? Medicino have contributed several thouaa dollars to complote the in-
ternai, fittings on a corresponding scale"

IThe building is 80 foot front by 84~ feet 8 inclies deep, ana 48 feet
higli to the top of the cornic, with a farther elevation of 7 foot in the roof'.
The letter is a haif mansard, broken by threa pediments, and covored
with siate. The walls are solidly bult of out atone."

IlOn the east aide, facing, University atreet, ia the studonta' entrance,
leading into the basement. The lobby lands into a passage which3 like the


